Minutesofthemeetingofthe <u>CARAVANPARK</u>

BESTVALUEWORKINGGROUP heldatthe

TownHall on Wednesday,30 th July2003 at 9.30 a.m.

Present:-

CouncillorA.H.Miller–Chairman CouncillorH.Agelink CouncillorC.Bright CouncillorMrsJ.Farrow

Alsoinattendance:-

MrA.J.LeesonTownClerk

MrN.J.Pearce GeneralManager

MrsP.Battrick AdministrationSupervisor

MrA.Romsey ParkSupervisor

1. APOLOGIES

An a pology for his in a bility to attend was received from Councillor Trite.

2. MONITORING-REVIEWOFBESTVALUEREVIEWACTIONPOINTS

The Clerk reported that the Best Value Review had been finalised and that the monitoring of the action points is now to take place. The Action Planas laid out in the 2003-04 Best Value Performance Planpages 15 & 16 were discussed.

The Immediate to Short Term Action Points were discussed individually.

PlanningConsent-ExtensionofOperatingSeason

The Clerk reported that the planning consent meant that the 2003/04 season had been extended. It was noted that a planting scheme was required to be submitted.

ItwasAGREED:-

ThattheadviceoftheCouncil's recently appointedHorticulturalistbesoughtbefore submittingaplantingscheme.

Disposeofatippertruckandpurchasemoreappropriatevehicles

A lengthy discussion ensued regarding the purchase of new vehicles, plant and towing attachments. It was noted that the tractor purchased for the Operations Department had been delayed resulting in the transfer of the existing plant not having taken place.

It was also noted that the special attachment for the carrying of large gas bottleshad been trialled but had been deemed to be unsuitable by Parkstaff. An alternative attachment had been considered and had been purchased.

OutsourceCORGIgasservices

 $The General Manager identified the current arrangements and these were discussed at length. \\ Consideration had been given to the Council appointing a LPG qualified Gas Engineer within the Operations Department. The benefits of continuing with existing arrangements were noted in the short-term.$

ItwasAGREED:-

Thattherecruitmentofasuitablyqualified employeebepursued.

InstallationofnewElectricitysystem

TheGeneralManagerreportedthatthenewelectricalsystemhadbeenverysuccessfulin providingareliableelectricalsupply.

<u>InstallationofnewWatersupplysystem</u>

The Park Supervisor identified potential problems arising from the decision to extend the seasonal opening to include Christmas & New Year. The anticipated problems were centred on concerns that exposed pipework and some covered pipes, laid close to the surface, would be susceptible to freezing-upduring adverse weather conditions.

ItwasAGREED:-

ThattheParkSupervisorconductasurvey todocumentthepositioningofallexposed pipeworkandtotakeremedialactioninthe formofeitherlaggingoradditionalsoilcovering.

The Short to Medium Term (1-5 years) Action Points were discussed

RefurbishmentProgramme—Phases1&2

Phase 1 work completed by April 2003 was noted as being very well received by local residents, car avanowners and visiting customers alike.

Phase 2, including works to the Vista Club, reception, new offices, kitchen refurbishment and pool changing facilities were noted as being of major priority during autumn 2003 through to spring 2004. It was noted that approval had been granted to appoint a design consultant (Minute 5a)-Caravan Park Committee 21/7/2003) but that at tempts to identify any adequate structural survey drawing shadfailed.

ItwasAGREED:-

Thatarecommendationbemadetothenextmeetingof Policy&Resourcestoseekapprovalforastructural surveytobeconductedasamatterofurgency.

SitePitchRe-development

The General Manager reported on plans to under take pitch development on a non-going basis. It was noted that any cost sincurred would be within the existing annual budgets.

The issue of removal of a control lab leplant species was highlighted as having been treated. The General Manager referred to the need to carry out a programme of tree maintenance and management.

ItwasAGREED:-

ThattheGeneralManagerliaisewiththe OperationsManagerandcarryoutanyremedial actionarisingfromageneralconditionssurvey.

NewSignage

The erection of new signage was noted as being complete other than the directional sign leading to the Holiday Park. The General Manager reported on proposal stoin stall brown tourism signage from the main road approaches. The Clerk stated that he had received confirmation that the Highways Authority would not sanction the erection of tourisms igns naming the holiday park but would approve signs giving directions to the publics wimming pool, forming part of the complex.

ItwasAGREED:-

ThattheClerkpursuetheissueofdirectional signagewithDorsetCountyCouncil.

d) NewEntranceSign

The Clerk confirmed that planning consent had been received in respect of the new entrance sign.

ItwasAGREED:-

ThattheGeneralManagerliaisewiththe OperationsManagerinrespectofutilising Staffresourcesinpreferencetoappointing anexternalcontractor.

3. **POLICYREVIEWANDPERFORMANCEMONITORING**

The Council's policy as laid out in the Best Value Performance Planwas reviewed.

NumberofCaravanSales

It was noted that car a van sale shad already exceeded the annual target set for 2003/04. The General Manager was congratulated on his performance.

b) <u>EnglishTourismCouncilRating</u>

th

 $The General Manager reported that the 2003 assessment had been carried out on 29 \\ July 2003 with the result that the Holiday Parkhad retained its 3 Starrating.$

Disappointmentwasexpressed, particularly given the amount of work carried outsince the last assessment. Alengthy discussionen suedregarding the factors that had most influenced the overall rating, given that somuch of the infrastructure had been refurbished and efforts made to address the issues raised in the previous year's assessment. It was noted that the Park was required to address the areas of i) obsolete to ilet block/storesii) caravan base construction iii) laundrette facilities and iv) shop before the attainment of 4 stars tatus could be achieved.

It was noted that the assess or had offered to address the Councili fit were considered to be of benefit.

ItwasAGREED:-

That the areas requiring attention were required to be given priority within the next programme of works.

c) <u>SatisfactionSurveys</u>

The General Manager reported that due to changes in management during 2002/03 no site satisfactions urvey shad been conducted.

ItwasAGREED:-

Thatusersurveysbeconductedinrespect ofbothCustomersandOwnersinaccordance withthetargetfor 2003/04.

d) SiteOccupancy

The General Manager reported that the actual in 2002/03 was incorrectly stated in the Best Value Performance Plan. It was noted that this would be investigated to establish the correct data.

e) TotalNumberofCaravanBookings

It was noted that the total number of bookings recorded was considerably lower than target. It was believed that there as on was attributable to the Council's change in policy of non-participation in The Sunbookings chemethat had resulted in a large number of short-term lets.

ItwasAGREED:-

Thatthetargetsinfutureyearsbesettoamorerealistic level.

f) PercentageComplaints

The General Manager stated that the level of 0% was unrealistic and that there was an industry standard that is adopted.

ItwasAGREED:-

Thattheindustrystandardbeadoptedin futureyears.

g) PercentageOccupancy

The General Manager reported that due to the change in use of the Vista Hall from its primary function as a community room to a restaurant/entertainment facility, the previous performance indicator had become obsolete.

ItwasAGREED:-

To discontinue using the previous performance indicator and to introduce new performance measures in respect of both the barand catering functions.

h) <u>TotalNumberofSwims</u>

It was noted that the rehad been an increase in the total number of children's swimus age and that the adultus age was consistent with the results in previous years.

i) PrivateHires

The General Manager stated that, as the level of bookings for private pool hireshaddropped significantly, he would investigate and report any finding stothen extrementation monitoring meeting.

j) AquafitUsers

The General Managerstated that there corded level of usage had increased dramatically and offered there as on as being due to the increase in popularity of this activity.

k) FacilityPassUsers

Itwasnotedthatthenumberofusageoffacilitypasseshadreduced. This was in line with the reduction recorded in respect of caravan bookings.

MrsPBattrick&MrARomseyleftthemeetingat11.20am.

4. FUTUREBUSINESSSTRATEGY

The General Managerout line davariety of options in respect of caravans ales, pitch development and proposals for future business expansion in the number of privately owned caravans.

A detailed review of the general policies agreed and adopted through the recently concluded be stylluereview, we rediscussed at length. Members were not keen to change anylong-term business strategies without having first carried out a full assessment of the costs and benefits and the costs and benefits as the cost of the costs and the costs are considered as the costs and the costs are considered as the costs and the costs are costs as the costs are

ItwasAGREED:-

ThattheGeneralManagercostbenefitanalysisregarding potentialbusinessexpansionandreporttoafutureBest Valuereviewmonitoringmeeting.